***HYBRID HEARING NOTICE * * *

TO: Office of Insular Affairs
Members and Staff, Committee on Natural Resources

FROM: The Honorable Raul M. Grijalva, Chair

SUBJECT: Full Committee/Office of Insular Affairs Oversight Hearing — July 23, 2020

On Thursday, July 23, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. EDT, in Room 1324 Longworth House Office Building
and online via Cisco Webex video conferencing platform, the Committee on Natural Resources will
hold an oversight hearing titled, The Transformation of the Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority
(PREPA).

The hearing will be livestreamed on the Committee’s Facebook live and YouTube pages. Witnesses
are by invitation only.

Members planning to participate in-person or remotely should RSVP to Auburn Bell,
Auburn.Bell@mail.house.gov , by Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. (EDT).

We will be following the most recent guidance from the Office of the Sergeant at Arms and the
Attending Physician for all Members attending in-person. Please note guidance item 3.2.1, which states
that face coverings are required for meetings in a committee hearing room that are longer than 15
minutes.

Face coverings will be provided by the Committee to individuals who do not have their own. Waterless
hand cleanser should be used on entry and exit. Seating arrangements in accordance with social
distancing guidelines and contact surface cleaning procedures will be facilitated by Committee staff.
For more information, please see the e-Dear Colleague from the Office of the Sergeant at Arms dated
June 16, 2020.

For relevant hearing materials and hearing schedules, please visit U.S. House of Representatives
Committee Repository at http://docs.house.gov/. Member submissions for the hearing record may be
submitted through the Committee’s electronic repository at HNRCDocs@mail.house.gov from a
House-maintained email address.

If you need further information, please contact Auburn Bell, Policy Aide, Office of Insular Affairs, at
(202) 875-9658.
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